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430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:27 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Cc: 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; 113 - Muath A. Alhawas; 333 - Saad 

Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary

Importance: High

Dear Mr.Mohammed Amjad. 
 
Have a good day! 
 
Regarding the pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary, We are waiting for them to 
be received   by Aramex. and will be provided to you when they arrive to us. 
 
 
Thank you & best Regards  

 

 

Mousa Khubrani 
HR Supervisor 
Daffah  

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Saudi Arabia 

  
Phone +966 11 411 5500  
Mobile +966 54 777 8968 

Email  125@daffah.sa   

 www.daffah.sa   
 
 

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:50 AM 
To: 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani; 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan 
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary 
 
 

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa>; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 120 - Saad A. alshaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary 
 
Dear sir, Reminder 
 
Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary. Kind 
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
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From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:36 PM 
To: 114 - Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa>; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Daffah Retail, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023, For OCTOBER 2023 salary. Kind 
request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 
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Thank you & best regards, 
 

 
 
 

    

Mohammed Amjad 
Archiving Accountant 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 564430085 
E :  430@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 


